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From: SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN

To: NED.DV/NED/SCR/IR/IN@icms, BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms, GNT.DV/GNT/SCR/IR/IN@icms,
GTL.DV/GTL/SCR/IR/IN@icms, HYB.DV/HYB/SCR/IR/IN@icms, SC.DV/SC/SCR/IR/IN@icms

Cc: SWR.ZN/SWR/IR/IN@icms, SR.ZN/SR/IR/IN@icms, CR.ZN/CR/IR/IN@icms,

NFR.ZN/NFR/IR/IN@icms, ECOR.ZN/ECOR/IR/IN@icms, SER.ZN/SER/IR/IN@icms,

ER.ZN/ER/IR/IN@icms, ECR.ZN/ECR/IR/IN@icms
Bcc: PAMCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms, CHGCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms

Date: Friday, 21 May, 2021

20:07

Subject:  Cancellation of trains due to cyclone YAAS by ECOR

South Central Railway

No.T.405/Summer- Special trains/2021.

DRMs/SC, BZA, GTL, HYB, GNT & NED.

C/-PCCM/SCR, CPRO/SCR
Dy.CCM/PRS

Headquarter office
Transportation branch
Secunderabad.

Date: 21.05.2021.

C/- CPTMs/SWR, SR, CR, NFR, ECOR, SER, ER & ECR.

BULLETIN NO. 1

Sub:  Cancellation of trains due to cyclone YAAS.

Ref: i) ECOR Lr No. 1/EOCR/COM/Chg/Cancellation of trains/YAAS/21; dated: 21.05.21.

With reference to the above, CPTM/ECOR has advised for cancellation of the under-mentioned trains

due to cyclone YAAS.
Cancellation of trains:-
Sl T;I"ziln TYPE| From-To Cancellation (JCO)
L 02703 | MSPC |[HWH-SC ExHWH - 25.05.21, 26.05.21, 27.05.21
2. 02704 | MSPC |SC-HWH Ex.SC - 24.05.21, 25.05.21, 26.05.21
3. 07015 | MSPC |BBS-SC Ex.BBS- 26.05.21, 27.05.21, 28.05.21
4. 07016 | MSPC |SC-BBS Ex.SC - 24.05.21, 25.05.21, 26.05.21
> 07479 | HSP |TPTY-PURI [Ex.TPTY - 24.05.21, 25.05.21, 26.05.21
6. 07480 | HSP [PURI-TPTY [Ex.PURI-26.05.21, 27.05.21, 28.05.21
7. 02774 | MSPC |SC-SHM Ex.SC - 25.05.21
8. 02773 | MSPC |SHM-SC Ex.SHM - 26.05.21
d 01019 | MSPC [CSTM-BBS [Ex.CSMT - 24.05.21, 25.05.21
10. 01020 | MSPC [BBS-CSMT |[Ex.BBS - 25.05.21, 26.05.21
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11 02245 | MSPC [HWHYPR  [Ex HWH - 25.05.21, 26.05.21

121 02246 | MSPC [YPR-HWH [ExYPR - 24.05.21, 25.05.21

13- | 02510 | MSPC |GHY-BNC  [ExGHY - 24.05.21, 25.05.21

141 02659 | MSPC [NCJ-SHM  [ExNC] - 23.05.21

151 02665 | MSPC [HWH-CAPE [Ex HWH - 24.05.21

16. 1 02821 | MSPC [HWH-MAS [ExHWH - 24.05.21, 25.05.21, 26.05.21
171 02822 | MSPC |[MAS-HWH [ExMAS -24.05.21, 25.05.21, 26.05.21
18- 102873 | HSP |HWHYPR [ExHWH - 24.05.21, 25.05.21, 26.05.21
19102874 | HSP |[YPRHWH [ExYPR-24.0521,25.05.21, 26.05.21
20- 105228 | HSP |MFPYPR |Ex.MFP- 24.05.21

21| 08463 | MSPC BBS-SBC  |Ex.BBS - 26.05.21, 27.05.21

22- | 08464 | MSPC [SBC-BBS  [Ex. SBC - 25.05.21, 26.05.21

23- 102249 | MSPC |SBC-NTSK |Ex.SBC - 25.05.21

2% | 02642 | MSPC [SHM-TVC  [Ex. SHM - 25.05.21

25| 02643 | MSPC [ERS-PNBE [Ex.ERS - 24.05.21, 25.05.21.

26- | 02664 | MSPC [TP]-HWH [ExTP] - 25.05.21

27- | 02807 | MSPC |SRC-MAS  [ExSRC - 25.05.21

28- | 05930 | MSPC [NTSK-TBM [Ex.NTSK - 24.05.21

29- | 02254 | HSP [BGPYPR  [ExBGP - 26.05.21

30- 102376 | MSPC []SMETBM |[EXJSME - 26.05.21

31| 02507 | MSPC [TvC-SCL  [ExTVC - 25.05.21

32 | 02552 | MSPC [KYQYPR  [ExKYQ - 26.05.21

33 | 02611 | MSPC [MAS-NJP  [ExMAS - 26.05.21

3% 1 02643 | MSPC [ERS-PNBE [Ex.ERS - 24.05.21, 25.05.21

35| 02660 | MSPC [SHM-NC]  [ExSHM - 26.05.21

36 102839 | HSP [BBS-MAS |ExBBS - 27.05.21

37. | 02864 | MSPC [YPR-HWH |[Ex. YPR - 26.05.21
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38. 02868 | HSP |PDY-HWH |Ex.PDY - 26.05.21

It is requested to arrange entering the data/bulk SMS regarding coaching train regulation to ICMS,
passenger information system, IVRS, All India net working (139), in news papers, Air, TV and putting up
manuscript notices on notice boards in bold capital letters at prominent locations, etc. And all the passengers of
the train should be intimated through SMS on their mobile phones & frequent announcement through pa system
at stations etc. for convenience of passengers.

Please note and notify all concerned.

(N. K. Muraleedharan Nair)
STM/CHG
for CPTM/SCR
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